

LAW OFFICES

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.

ERNEST L. CARROLL
JOEL M. CARSON
DEAN B. CROSS
JAMES E. HAAS
A. J. LOSEE
MARY LYNN BOGLE

300 YATES PETROLEUM BUILDING
P. O. DRAWER 239
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0239

TELEPHONE
(505) 746-3505
TELECOPY
(505) 746-6316

September 23, 1994

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Arco Permian to Rescind
Division Order No. R-4808-A and for the
Adoption of Special Rules and Regulations for
the Riverwolf Unit (the former Citgo Empire-
Abo Unit) Including Special Oil Allowable
Provisions, Eddy County, New Mexico, Case No.
11108; and

Application of Arco Permian for Amendment of
the Special Rules and Regulation for the
Empire Abo Pressure Maintenance Project, Case
No. 11109

Dear Mr. LeMay:

I am enclosing herewith Yates Petroleum Corporation's Entries of
Appearance and Prehearing Statements in opposition to Arco's
applications captioned above, in duplicate.

Very truly yours,

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.


Ernest L. Carroll

ELC:kth
Encl.